
WBON0000493 
WBON0000493 

From: Amy Prime <A T II
ITITIT.IIIIIIIIIII} 

To: Angela Van Den Bogerd ._._. 9illo-  _ 
Cc: Andrew Parsons ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._,_ cRo._._._._,_._._,_._._,_._._,_._._,_._._.

Subject: Confidential and Legally Privileged - draft Defence [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Mon, 10 Jul 2017 07:38:30 +0000 
Importance: Normal 

Attachments: _DOC_363 265 92(1)_draft_Defence -_AVB_Rider_(10_July_2017).DOCX; 
Signed_Generic_Particulars_of Claim 23_03_17.pdf 

lnline-images: imagee3355e.JPG; imaged6dde9.PNG; image3be139.PNG; image26f190.PNG 

Good morning Angela 

Please find attached an extract from the draft Defence which relates to the procedures and processes within Post 
Office. I have also attached a copy of the claim which Post Office is responding to and is referred to within the 
Defence. 

Kath and Shirley have provided their comments on these sections and Gayle has signed off on the section relating to 
NBSC. However, it would be much appreciated if you could review the extract and provide any comments which you 
may have. In particular, if there are any points which are incorrect, please could you flag and explain these. 

Apologies for the short notice, but would it be possible to complete this review by close of business on Tuesday, 11 
June? 

Kind regards 

Amy 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Bond Dickinson LLP 
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